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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 635 PM

To: Juliana Lee

Cc SUR

Subject: RE Pre-Repair Survey by LKK (Vehicle No. SLS 6866L ; Your Ref: MT/1072594-002)
Attachments: Inspection Photagraphs.pdf; Photo of damaged parts.pdf; Photo After Spray. pef; LEKInveice ], pdf

Dear Juliana,

Refer to your assignment on 26.11.2019 at 9.37am.

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLS 6866L on 26.11.2019 at 12.15pm.
At the time of inspection the repairer did not present their estimation to the damaged vehicle.

Please find attached Pre-Repair photographs and invoice of 5L5 6866L.

Best Regands,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phene: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ul Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.lbrahim@income.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 9:49 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa ibrahim@income.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 26/11/2019

Dear LKK,
Re-send with details.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Haralysa Bie Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Op=rations, Motar & Personal Lines (PL)

wawW.INcome.com.sg

(' lncom At Income, we aro ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth, th
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise ‘n ‘

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.
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» Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

vehlch 'DWWF:rﬂcul.lrs
Ownet 1D Type: singapore NRIC
| Owner I0: 3830
| Vehicle Detalls . .
| Vehicle No. SLS6B866L
Vehicleto be Exported: —— e
| Intended Deregistration Date: 27 Mov 2019
| Vehicle Make: ALDI i
| Vehicle Modal: A3 SPORTBACK 1.0 TFS15 TRONIC (LED)
P‘rlimurv Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: o7
Engine No. CHZ399357
Chiassis No- B o = WAUZZZBVOIAO0Z924 .
Maximum Power Output: W] 85.0kW [113hp) B
Open Market Value: $23.937.00
| Original Reglstration Date: C 11Ag2017
First Registration Date: 11 Aug 2017
Transter Count: ol —— —
Actual ARF Paid: $15,512.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details -
PARF Efigibility: Yes N
| PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 10 Aug 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $11,634.00
| Intended COE Rebate Details -
Fp_E_E_Jﬂ:i_r_p_ I_)F . B 10:Aug 2027
| COECategory: A - Car up lo 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period|Years): o 10 -
QP Paid: $46,778.00
COE Rebiste Amount: - $36,039.00 .
Total Rebate Amourt: $47,673.00

T information cantalned herein is correct a5 3t 27 Mov 2019

OK
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaass mepert =_:I:|F"H"1.ir shis detalle al the accident o spead e e clalms prodess.
2 Tran Form munt be completsd by the Policyholdar sndior the Authorised Driver

1. Information provided must be ax truthful and accurale sy posubin. Any wilhul mikepresentation or witholdng of mateanm| facts mary alltey ImsLrnde companias 1o

repudinte. policy labidity

4 Thve issue ang accepiancs of this Form by insurpnce companies: s not-an admanion of pobcy linbility on e par of ke MegTance compamse

5 Any faise raporting may be referred o the Pallce for imestigation.

£, This report will be ferwarded byt insuies ol the GIA Retorms Managermant Centre extablished by the Ganaral lrsumanes fasgaalion of Smgepam (SUA) e
aretning dnd ihat coples of Ihes report will, lor & fes, D mades availatie wpon appiicsilion by ntermited parties
7. By thas locgarnatd of this repor to the insgrens, you hetaby consant 1o e anahiving of Bis report ab fhe-centra-and o copmes of T repor being macs: avallehis

Al dja]

Date O Report
Date Of Accidant
Exact Location Of Accideni

Couniry/State of Logs

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mare Of Registarad Owriss
NRIGC N

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternalive Phoné Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Mol

Exact Purposs for which vehicle was baing usod sl

tire of accidant

Are you claiming undar your cwn insurance pr.}h'!:}'

far repalr o your vehicle?

If No, Pleass siate action o be taken

Vahicle Category
Insuranca Company
Kama of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Polivy

Palicy Number

Cewar Nole Numbses
Driver

Marme of Driver

NRIC Mo

Oats Of Birth
Oooupation

Ciate O Driving Pass
Criving Experencs
Sander

Mabile Numbar

Fax Mumbeyr

Crontact Numbear
EMall Address

23/112012 1120

21112018 1745

CTE TOWARDS SLE (BEF AMT AVE 1)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLS686EL

Lim CHEE SENG
516163830

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL) +85-21072191
OFFICE-NOPHONE

ALIDIL
A31.4 TESI (A)

PTE USE

MO

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE CAR

CHINA TAIPING INSURAMNCE (SINGAPCRE) PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPCYSNIO5T1E81901

LIM WEI CHE@SANTI
S9248340D

a2z

OUTDOOR

26/08/2011

B YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-81072181

NOEMAIL

Fapoe 1 of 16



Addrass

Pastcode

Was driver an emploves of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the insured

Vetiicls Ragistration Mumber of Driver's Own
Wehiche

Insurance Compary of Drivers Cwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type O Accident

Weathér Conditions

Road Surfaca

Other Information

Waa any forgign vehicla involved in this-accident?

Mumber of vehicles (Including own vehicha)
involvied in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accldent?

Waz any Injured corveyed lo hospital by
ambuianca?

Was any othar matedal or propeny damaged?

| haws been approached by unknown personia)
soliciting/offering acoident daims assistanca

MNumbsr of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reporied 1o hae police?
II'Yas Plegsa state which Pollce Station

Was notice of inlended Prossculion glven?

If Yas against wham?

Circumsiances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH

Attachment{s)

Ara accident photos avallable for attachmant?
W s fhers any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was thare any sudio repordedT

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Witicle Reglstration Mumbar

Vehlcle Make/Modal/ Calou
Datails Of Properies
Vahicle Categony

Mame ol Drivar
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contant Numbear

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passengear (Including Drives)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Numbar

BLK 172 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 8 #20-341

850172
WO
CHILODREN

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
ORY

NG
4

NO

YES

NO

NO

ND

SMNTETK

PRIVATE CAR
CAIZHONG LING
Sa8as72q|

SLXESGZL

Fope-J af 15



Vehicla Make/ModalTolour
Detalis Of Properties

Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver HO TUCK CHUEN
MRICPasspon Mumber S16106857.)

Contact Numbar

Addrass

Posicode

Irsurance Company MNamis
HMature Of Dammags

Mo. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vehicle Registration Numbear SKJ9T30J
Venicls MakaModel'Colour

Datails Cf Propariies

Vehicla Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver AMIR MD
MRIC/Passport Mombar G7I64842X
Contact Number

Address

Postcods

Inaurance Cornpany Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Paga 3of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Pessa rapait goreecthy the detalls of the sccident To mpead up the CNIME prooess

2 mhmmﬂ commplated by the Pollcvholder and/or the Adthprised Orlve

. Infasmation provided mist be s puthful and scsurate as possible, Ay willul misrupresantation ar withhoiding of matatial
Tarcts may allow Insurance compantis to repudlate poliny Nabiiity.

The Bisue and scosptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission nl'pdm_mm on the part af the ingurancs

ny fabe reporting oy ke referred (o e Soiios T07 IEETIRATION.

& The report wili be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Managemant Contre established by the Sensral Insurance
Assnclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that capies of this report will tor a fas be made avalable upon application by
intarectad parties.

k h‘I:h-lIumnﬁt'lﬂﬂlhrﬂhrttn-ﬂui?mnm.iu’uhﬂmcnmmmﬂlemmnfﬁlﬂpﬂﬂﬂﬂumhmﬂwmﬁunf
the report baing made available aforesald,

. Consent undor the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA]

| pndarstand, acknowledgs, agras and cansent that:

{51 My insurar, my workshop and the Generni inzurance Assaciation of Singapore (“GIA”] may/ars permitted to collect, use,
disclose nd/ar process my persanal data/personal informatian st aut In this [fermi and sy other persons! information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®) and disciose and transter such
Passonst (nfsrmation to all msureris] who have isured wehbiels) volved In this sedent (all Insurerls) who bsve sured
vehicleis) imeolved In this accident shall e collectiaty refermed to a5 the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lowyarsflow s, The
:nmmmmvnlmupmm any ralevant govemmant agency/authority {such a3 the pollcs), for the pumose(s)

{1} procassing, handling snfor dealing with my clajms includiag the settlament of the-clalms.and amy necessary
Imvestigations relating 1o thi clhims

[} Ivestizating the accident and/or my cisims;
(i) eatrylng aut and/or dealing with my Instructions or responiding te ny enquiries by me;

(v} asdininistering my cladms (including the maiing of correspongence, staiumants, immices, reparts of naTices 1o me,
which seald fnvalve disciosure of cortain persansl dats sbout me o bring about delivary of the same as weil as on tha

ezl cover of envelopes/imall packagas); and/far
(v} complyirg with anpilcabile law in administsring, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims.fcollectively the
“Purpodes”] !
(b ot insuresfs) who have inguned vehicketz) Imvolvisd in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o collect, ute, dischoss sndfor process my Peronal information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and
(€] my Parsenal Information may/can be discosed by any of the Insutars andfor SI4 to thelr third party service provides of

wmm.ﬁwwmm rivay ba sited aitsics of Singapote, for sne-or mode of the abeve Furposes.

(d) oy Pursomal nformation will i ba collected and usad o complle clalms history for the purpose of fraud dutection,
immwmlnmmqmum
{g)  thainformation s collectad under (4] abave mny b2 shared / disclosed:

() toal nsurers Aedfor mny other third parties that bssiot [ evahiating, investigating, chntrolliig or menaging fraud,
reguistors, lew enforcament end governmant agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

(4} faor eomplying with requirements under any regulotions, fews o court drdirs.

F L

: Teprting Contre Persornel's Sgnatuee
{1 cirbver b ot thve pticyhelder) Harme: %PN""
Date & Tlmar ) RGN Net

AL AWAFED THATMY M SURER HIAY NAVE A 14 DAYS TIAEERAL E FORME TO SUSAIT AN OWIL 0\ WAGE TLAI UNDER 1Y OWIIGLICE. I WILL
WORE DETA LS,

CHECH MY POLIEY FOR

TR ¢ T

Fage & of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

At around 134 he fﬁ Jl"ﬂ A4 g}@'m CTE +ouavd LT

.._W AWK hfe [ ex(

wag dwivuns car (218 6R66L) Vo Hag Gial lane
- oYU f dfop d:ﬂw_ H -H\L

‘Lmr(r my\f_'a_v‘ And wo Hoye WaAS g

ol up T 10k car D ( 3k 4% ddaden Loqng_ X
‘3 Ll' "L\ Lo “t& a4 kﬁ}fﬂ oy St P*

SLx L56D L m}m [ Ha‘*‘r it (SLIOSTHY)) ¥

) l"'-'m‘ LHHEM (o B 1 g Ak U A Al

O Claim own palicy
o thivg
T For rocaed

iy e, IMPEAN 3051 #1710
iy | T QL GehbL-
Lﬁﬁmtwﬂm Signatire

HRIC/FIN Ko

AL N PR T AT | sl LN
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